CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Transportation Development Services Section OQ/%

100331

August 26, 2011

Joe L. Slagle, Registered Architect
Slagle Herr Architects

1600 Rio Grande NW
Albuquerque, NM 87104

Re: Certification Submittal for a 120-day Temporary Building Certificate of
Occupancy (C.0.) for Office/Warehouse, [B-18 / D016]
9550 San Mateo NE
Architect's Stamp Dated 08/25/11

Dear Mr. Siagle:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08-25-11,
Transportation Development has downgraded your submittal from a Permanent to a

120-day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. The following condition must be met in

PO Box 1293 order to obtain a Permanent C.O.: Completion of DRB action for the amendment of the
Site Plan and Re-Plat (to adjust property line).
This letter serves as a “green tag” from Transportation Development for a
Albuquerque 120-day Temporary Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building and Safety
Division.
If you hav estions, please contact me at (505)924-3630.
NM 87103
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